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Veron Chen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 18 October 2018 5:00 PM

SUR; 'Cla ra Milah Yeo'

RE: Check MV - SJEl'1682 (doa:16/10/2018\

Dear Milah,

The market value of SJE 1168 is $133K-$134K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lld

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@ lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue I, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 3:41 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <ve ronchen@lkka uto.com>

Subject: FW: Check MV - sJE11682 (doa: L6/LO120L8)

Best Regards,

Denise Tay I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phoner 6256-3561 | emaili denisetav(alkkauto.com I faxr 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <M ila h @se.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 18 October 201.8 2:51 PM

Subject: Check MV - SJE1168Z (doa: 16/7O/2O181

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerety,

Ctara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2560 I Direct fax +65 6725 7402 | mitah@se. msie-asia. com
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MStc tnsurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 I Tet +65

6220 9644 I Fax +65 6225 6371 lCo. Reg. No.700412212C I www.msie.iom.se I Fottow us on liE|tr E
*'.o* * @ n*nltl*t 6mur

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
ints e-mait (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential The sending of this e mail to any

person othei tnan th"e intended recipie;t is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it lfyou are notthe intended

;ecipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribLrte or disclose its contents
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Enquire PARF/CoE B9!4e tol Rgcigtgqe{ Vehic!e
Vehicle Owner Particulars

o"q, le (t$t*

Owner lDType:

Owner lD:

.V-ehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

sllce!,919 !Rlc
0433t

6rnerQ

Vehlcle to be Exported:

s)Fl!9ez
Yes

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimeryColour:

M a nufacturing Year:

31Oct 2018

LEXUS ES250MT5/R

2ARF230568Engine-N_o.:

Chassis No.:

: . .!Y,3ri'y! f9try,"t o!lev!,
: Open MarketValue:

1353 kW (181 bhp)

$36.191.00

JTHBJ1GG8O2O93495

20 Oct 2016Original Registration Datel

Fhst ReBistration Date:

TrensferCount:

200(l2076

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
$42,668.00

lntended COE Rebate Details .

COE ExpiryDate: t9 Oct2O26

B - Car above 1600ccor97kW (130bhp)

Yes

19 Oct2O26

ssz,0omo

qT,Sry9
$42,229.OO

PARF Elisibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

COECate8ory:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

, ioi;tRJ;t" A;;rnt -.- 
szi,zCooo

COE Rebate Amount:
, TotalRebate Amount, _ -..,. ... $74,230 00

The information contained herein iscorrect as at 18 Oct 2018
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Used Lexus Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarL4art

Se)lMyCar Dir€ctory

Login 5 9n up

Articles Forrm

FREF VALUATION
Let us tell you how much your car can sell forl

Post an Advedisement
Sell lt yourselr! Advertise it at just

$58 u ntil it's SOLD!

Ad',€r1r1?, Lc. ri w.!. .]r !. l.!

xxpF- - ..

F,"Sii:'N.u"oo*o gm
One Slop Car Hllb
I :nJ.c. l-(-_nncr, Wo'[nop
N.w.nd Ustd c:6 -,...r,

-r{,;- . r

son by Date Posted ' 20 results/page

I
I:
E!Irt
I:

: BJ.!€,. qy qt9s"ry

t r.l,:t:1.:

Sear.h S€te.tion L.rr< ES)S{)

Lexus E5250 !l

lexus ESZ5O :uxury $137,999 $14,980 /yr i3'Nray-2016 2,494 cc 53,000 km Lux!ry Av.ltabte

within Warranty sporry Gln Grey ExterlotBe 9e Inter or. Preml!m Pre{wned 110 Points Certrication. Flexible Ftn.nce P.ckage And Trade In, Please
SMS/CallMoble Now Forvlewing Appointment And lylore,,, .{;L::l!,;a::,

ported rS O.r 2013 i.qi 20i5 Lexr! ES25rl, 2015|€!Ls es250 :c!.5 ES)5C, i.:.s.!15C, tdls ES)50, .1250, Lried L4!!

L€xus ES250 9131.000 $14,340 /yr 10-lLrn-2016 2,494 cc 37,000 km Luxury availabre

Enjoy 1.980/0 Low lnterest Rate! Ful Agent sery ced And s Yea6 Waranty By Bomeo Motors On y. one ofTh€ Top Notch Ctassy And Most Retab e
Unltl Lexus E5250 Enslrlng A Performance Oriented Yet Fue ... &t ;l,1lrr$

Elro Peformance Asia Pte Lld

P.stcd: 17.Oct-]018 raqs 2016 Lcx{s ES?50, 2016lct!r es250, Lc!rr E!250, oyu! .s29ir. t.tus, E5250, !!250, ts.a !cr!s

Lexus E5250 Lsxury S139,40o $14,s30 /yr 21-5ep-2016 2,494 cc 62,000 km Llxury Availlble

Popu ar lexus Es Lrxury s€dan EqU pped Wih A 2.51 WT-l Ergine C v n9 You Power And Yet Retu rn n9 Exce ent Fle E fciencyt The Lexls Es ls
Famou5ForItsTopNotchRefinement,spacoUslntelolAnd'

Car 3lvers Altonrotive Ple Ltd

Poned: tl-O.t-201t TaOs.2rl16Lei!!E5250,2015e\Lses250,LeiusE5250,er!ses250,L*rsE52-<C,!1250,UsedLexLt

Eng C.p Milea9e

/i

solDLexus ES250 Lrxury

Lerus E5250

Lexus E5250

Select used cars to compare or Add to Alert

- N.A 21-5ep-2016 2,494 cc

l Lady Owner, FlllServcing Re.ord Wlth Eorneo Nlotor New RoadTax, Accident Free, New Battery, AgeitWarrantyTlSept 2019,

li.sleN 0l O.l-10:l i.iitli 2016 ,-s!s ESl50, 2016 lrt:s.i25C, i.i!:15250, lrrlr 4i250 L.!.5, E5250, .s2S0, !..d t.16

Alliance Auto Ple ltd - 5pecialty workshops

With the extensive nvestmert if the manpower, equpment and genuine parts for Lexus, Alliance Auto is the right pace for Lexus enthLrsiasts or Lexus

More ofo .bo!t this shop

Alllmes servke And l\4aintalned With WarrantyTillJun 2019 By Borneo Nlotors. Low Mieage Clocked At 22827km. Pristine Condiuon, Just L ke New.

Po.ted 0l.O(i-201|j Tn,ls 20i6 ,..r!5 E5250. 2Ci6lirrr5 c5250, .crt.s E52S0, lcrd5..29l, L.!r:, E525C, es250, Lls.a Ler!s

,135,8oo $t4,32a lyt l4-Oct-2016 2,494 cc 16,500 km

- N.A 30lun'2016 2,494 cc

@)Consignm€nt l.lnitl ca Us Now To Find Out More. Vewing Stidiy By Appointrnent only,

Pon.d. 2C 5ep-2n18 Ti!i: 201i; LeiLs F5250, 2016 e{is 4250, Lerui:5250, lerui es250 Lei\s, :5250, es290, Llsed L.!u:i

Shortlist I 1 l

https://wwwsgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? M N4O= ES250&RPG=20&VEH=0&RG D=2016&N,4OD'Lexus 1t2


